COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMO
__________________________________________________________________

DATE:	March 9, 2020

TO:	All Deputy District Attorneys

FROM:	Morris Maya, Deputy District Attorney

SUBJECT:		“Using Technology to Prepare and Present Complex Cases” 
__________________________________________________________________

On Thursday, March 12, from 3:30 to 4:30 p.m., in the Sorenson Conference Room, Redwood City, the San Mateo County District Attorney’s Office will present a training entitled:

USING TECHNOLOGY TO PREPARE AND PRESENT COMPLEX CASES

Learn to use tech tools to become more organized and efficient in the preparation and presentation of cases.  Collaborate with investigating officers and court staff.  Impress your jurors with digitized exhibits and an immersive crime scene experience. This training will be presented by Vishal Jangla and will be streamed to the South San Francisco Conference Room.

This training is designed for all deputy district attorneys, 

PARTICIPANTS WILL RECEIVE 1.00 HOUR OF ETHICS MCLE CREDIT
The Office of the District Attorney of San Mateo County
 is a State Bar of California approved MCLE provider 
 (Provider #2743)  
